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Town of Wareham Invitation for Bid 

Purchase of Janitorial Supplies 

ADDENDUM #1 

 

Questions from Vendors as of close of business on August 20, 2015 

 

Question: Can you supply us with the award pricing and winning vendor(s) from the previous 

bid for the gloves and the trash bags & liners listed in the bid, or the current pricing and 

vendors? 

Answer: The Wareham Public Schools have not put the janitorial supplies out to bid before. 

There is no historical price data. We currently use multiple vendors for trash liners with 

multiple prices. 

 

Question: What is the color, thickness (ml. or micron), case count (liners per case) and case 

weight (lbs. per case) currently being purchased for each of the trash bags and liners? 

Answer:      

Trash bags and liners 24X33 (8) 1m/cs 16/gal waste basket  CS/12    

 Clear, 8 micron,  1000 per case, 18 lbs case weight  (approx.) 

Trash bags and liners 30X37 (10) 500(cs) 30 gal trash bag              CS/12   

   Clear, 10 micron, 500 per case, 15 lbs case weight  (approx.) 

Trash bags and liners 38X60 (22) 150/cs 55gal trash liner              CS/12   

   Clear, 22 micron, 200 per case, 20 lbs case weight (approx.)   

Trash bags and liners 40X48 (16) 250/cs 44 gal trash liner    CS/12        

  Clear, 16 micron, 250 per case, 19.9 lbs case weight (approx.) 

Trash bags and liners 40X46 2ML black trash liner                           CS/12  

  Black, 2ml, 250 per case, 20 lbs case weight (approx.)    
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Question: Based on past ordering history, can you tell us how many delivery locations there are 

for the gloves and liners, about how often orders are placed (monthly, quarterly or other?) and 

what in an approximate case order for each of the gloves and liners? 

Answer:  There are 5 potential delivery locations. Orders are place by each building on an as 

needed basis and are typically ordered every other month, but may fluctuate depending on 

usage.   

 

Question:  Are you looking for powdered or powder free gloves? 

Answer: We are asking for powder free gloves. 


